On September 15, 1763, this order was confirmed and a draft of the
township shows that it began at a chestnut oak, a corner of Plainfield
township and ran South 26 degrees. East 614 miles, all in the Wind Gap,
past Solomon Meadows, North 46 degrees East 6V2 miles and North 25
degrees West GYq miles, having Jacob Stroud and Derick Kermess (?)

on the north side of the line and Abraham Miller, Keyser, James Laurin
(?), Matthias Otter and James Russel on the south side of the line, then
South 48 degrees West 61/2 miles through the pines to a white oak marked
with putty New Hamilton.

The assessment list for Hamilton township iIn 1764, made by the
collector, Lawrence Remy, contains forty names, viz:

Jacob Stroud £8
Lawrence Remy £8
Peter Bussert £5
John HoflIf 4
Jacob Brinker 10
Philip Bussert 12
John Clerk 4
George Meninger 8
John Shervanty 4

Hillman®s widow 4



